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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/14/20126:50:34 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14,201201:49 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

I

RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

~I ~ ______________ And can we sur~"---______ -----" 
~ 

me 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14,201201:20 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 
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From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14,2012 10:25 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: 

85 

in other news, the moroccan ambassador told beth they can no longer do the dates we agreed on because they have a French official visit. J 86 
who is with the king, is saying otherwise and that the king was told those dates dont work for other foreign ministers but he still wants you. so 
basically there is a lot of confusion. will keep you updated. 
you had suggested gutmans place for the hina meeting but after doing some research, ivos place seems to be a better option. we have seen it, it 
has privacy, is away from town, ivo has offered it, and no one is certain we can really control Dultimately so i think we should do it there. 86 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: false - - --

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 1140452503 - - - -

PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: -5 - - - -

PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true - - - - --

PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135793 Date: 04/02/2017 


	Page 1
	Page 2

